
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Shipments
1 message

Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> 3 October 2025 at 10:48
Reply-To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

That should be OK 👍

 

Robert Barr

T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 03 October 2025 10:42
To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
Subject: Re: Shipments

 

Hi Robert

 

Certainly, should we put a different date on them, such as January and February?

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
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Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

 

 

On Fri, 3 Oct 2025 at 10:14, Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

Schiller have told me they are currently overstocked with 4420816 lines. Septembers shipment has already gone
but could we hold shipment on this line (PO1670) for November and December please.

 

Robert Barr

T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk
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